
TO: Mr. Cheete1" Brown COP/IVS Vienti ne July 31, 1967 

FROM: Jane Grover IVS/Muong Nan F .A. T. 

SUBJECT: Monthly Report - July 1967 

Returned to Muong Nane from the training course in Vientiane for Lao 
.Aasiatants on the operation of. the Flying ShuW.e Loom. Although the 
change-over on our loom ha& not ae yet been made, much of the information 
has been u eful on the Lao type loom. 

Since no R LO Home Ec:onomi1t agents have been here this month, Khame 
Ven has conducted he:: own informal classes in sewing with eupervision 
by this Advisor. Emphasis was streseed on "pride in workmaDahip11 ... 

the results have be n some very good looking long ... eleeved shirts for work 
in the rice fields (3}, hort sleeved (3) blouses and two pairs of small 
boy' play shorts .. seven girls working. 

Thi being the r iny se aon, we do not find as much weaving or 
handicrafts going on in the villages visited. However: did purchase 
some natural colored homeepun and am endeavoring to complete a shirt 
from it to show th villagers w ya to better uce what they have. 

Obs rved rice plantings in three vill ge • Som demow;tration 
plot were not planted in rice paddies. Sarnpatong was planted on 
dry land se d bed. Spraying wa done by Ag. agent with demonstra­
tion sprayer and m lathion. Recommendations for tr nsplanting was 
mad by my husband. 

Secui-ity: Although some me am e have be0n taken to protect the 
Ameri ns by the La.o oldiora .. a yet we have no plywood to close 
in underne th our living quarters, nor good g n rator to run our 
radio with. 


